October 8, 2025
Newberry County
Purchasing Department

ADDENDUM ONE
Invitation for Bids No.: 2025-10
Firefighter Physicals

The following shall become part of the original solicitation:

1. Who is the current provider? North Greenville Fitness

Is the current provider providing the same services as the scope of work? Yes

3. We would like a copy of the current provider’s contract with pricing. This will require a formal
FOIA request.

4. Are you satisfied with the current provider? Yes

5. Will you accept an Advanced Practice Registered Nurse to review abnormals with patients? We
require a physician at each site.

6. How many physicals per location do you anticipate? Approximately 25

7. lIsitacceptable to perform a submaximal treadmill test to estimate VO2 max without 12-lead
EKG and blood pressure monitoring, as a substitute for the submaximal ergometer graded
exercise stress test that includes the monitoring? We would require the EKG to be performed
as well.

8. Are treadmills available at each station where exams will be performed? No equipment is
provided at the stations.

9. Can advanced practice providers perform the examinations? We require a doctor on site.

10. Which heavy metals need to be included in option heavy metals blood test? Testing for metals
such as lead, arsenic, mercury and cadmium.

11. Would it be acceptable to perform the Chester Step test if a treadmill is not available? No.
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End of Addendum



